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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mendez, Brenda <BJMendez@eprod.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:09 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina; Nolan, Shiver
Subject: C-141 (2RP-2089)
Attachments: Eddy County C-141 Release Report Pipeline 1003 (11-11-13) May 2017.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,  
Per your previous request regarding final C‐141 forms for historic Enterprise Field Services pipeline releases, please find 
the attached final C‐141.  
Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Alena Miro @ ammiro@eprod.com. 
 

Responsible 
Party ID 

Date of 
Event 

Operator Site 

2RP-2089  11/11/2013 
ENTERPRISE FIELD 

SERVICES, LLC  1003 Line 

 
 
Thank you 
Brenda J. Mendez – Planning and Reports Analyst 
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC 
Tel (713) 381-8270 – Fax (713) 880-6660 
bjmendez@eprod.com 
 

 

 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 


